Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 15 January 2024 21:31

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Suraj Kumbhar; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: RE: PI for additional work for Lucknow wet work

Attachments: Inventech Proforma _lrish house_Lucknow wet work.pdf; Inventech Proforma _Irish house_Lucknow wet work.pdf; Inventech Proforma _Lounge_Lucknow wet work.pdf
Dear Trupti

Please find attached PI for additional wet work at LKO-T3 outlets.
Request you to upload the same on Safal for further processing.
Confirm once done.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>
Subject: Re: Pl for additional work for Lucknow wet work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan and Stephen,
Please let me know for further updates on the PO for additional wet works done at Lucknow outlets.

Thanks & Regards,
Shirish

On Wed, 10 Jan 2024, 15:45 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:




Reminder to issue PO for the additional wet works for Lucknow outlets.

On Mon, 8 Jan 2024, 20:22 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Irfan,
Please let me know if you have any further updates on the PO for additional wet works done at Lucknow outlets.

Thanks & Regards,
Shirish

On Fri, 5 Jan 2024, 15:48 Sandeep Suryawanshi, <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Irfanji,

As discussed please find Pl of additional work for wet work Lucknow.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep
Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Thu, 28 Dec 2023 at 19:35, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Irfan ji,

As discussed with Mr Stephen please find attached PI for additional work for Lucknow wet work.
Accordingly please process the PO for the same.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep
Inventech Solutions



INVENTECH



